
Board Meeting 
Agenda (Public)

9.00 a.m. Wednesday 29 June 2022 
East Lounge, Mt Smart Stadium 

1 S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987 
2 S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987 
3 S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i),(j) LGOIMA 1987 
4 S7(2)(f)(i),(g),(h),(i),(j) LGOIMA 1987 

Item Subject Action Trust/Co. Start Time Duration 

PROCEDURAL 

1 Agenda and Apologies To Note T & C 9.00 a.m. 5 mins 

2 Register of Directors’ Interests and Rolling 12-
Month Board Work Programme 

To Note T & C 

3 Confidential and Public Minutes 25 May 2022 
and Action Tracker 

To Approve T & C 

CE REPORT AND PERFORMANCE REPORTING 

4 CE Report, Nick Hill 

1. Financial Performance Report
2. Current Operational Risks (RC) 1

3. Health and Safety Report (RC) 1
4. Capital Programme (RC) 1
5. Transformation Update (RC) 1

To Note T & C 9.05 a.m. 55 mins 

SIGNIFICANT STRATEGIC MATTERS 

5 Three Year Financial Plan, Nick Hill and Justine 
White 2 

To Discuss T & C 10.00 a.m. 1 hour 

6 FY 2023 - 2025 Capital Programme, Nick Hill 
and Justine White 2 

To Approve T & C 

7 Revenue Opportunities, Nick Hill 3 To Discuss T & C 

MANA WHENUA FORUM AND BOARD MEETING 

8 Tāmaki Makaurau Mana Whenua Forum and 
Tātaki Auckland Unlimited Board Meeting 1 

Meeting T & C 11.00 a.m. 1 hour 

Lunch 12.00 p.m. 30 mins 

SIGNIFICANT STRATEGIC MATTERS (continued) 

9 SOSA Negotiation, Malcolm Lawry and Justine 
White) 4 

To Approve T & C 12.30 p.m. 1 hour 

10 Major Events Strategy, Richard Clarke 3 To Discuss C 



Board Meeting   
Agenda (Public)   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
5 S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i),(j) LGOIMA 1987 
 
 
 

Item Subject Action Trust/Co. Start Time Duration 

OPERATIONAL AND SHAREHOLDER ACCOUNTABILITY 

11 FIFA Women’s World Cup 2023 – funding and 
investment approvals, Richard Clarke 5 

To Approve C 1.30 p.m. 1 hour 

12 Board and CE Time and Board Only Time, Nick 
Hill  

To Discuss  T & C 

 Close of Meeting   2.30 p.m.  

13 Tour of Mt Smart Stadium   2.30 p.m. 1 hour 



Board Meeting   
Agenda (Public)   

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Section 7(2) 
 

Subject to sections 6, 8, and 17, this section applies if, and only if, the withholding of the 
information is necessary to— 
 
(a) protect the privacy of natural persons, including that of deceased natural persons; or 
 
(b)  protect information where the making available of the information— 

 
(i) would disclose a trade secret; or 

 
(ii) would be likely unreasonably to prejudice the commercial position of the person 

who supplied or who is the subject of the information; or 
 

(ba) in the case only of an application for a resource consent, or water conservation order, or 
a requirement for a designation or heritage order, under the Resource Management Act 
1991, to avoid serious offence to tikanga Maori, or to avoid the disclosure of the location 
of waahi tapu; or 

 
(c)  protect information which is subject to an obligation of confidence or which any person 

has been or could be compelled to provide under the authority of any enactment, where 
the making available of the information— 

 
(i) would be likely to prejudice the supply of similar information, or information from 

the same source, and it is in the public interest that such information should 
continue to be supplied; or 

 
(ii) would be likely otherwise to damage the public interest; or 

 
(d)  avoid prejudice to measures protecting the health or safety of members of the public; or 
 
(e)  avoid prejudice to measures that prevent or mitigate material loss to members of the 

public; or 
 
(f)  maintain the effective conduct of public affairs through— 

 
(i) the free and frank expression of opinions by or between or to members or 

officers or employees of any local authority, or any persons to whom section 2(5) 
applies, in the course of their duty; or 

 
(ii) the protection of such members, officers, employees, and persons from improper 

pressure or harassment; or 
 

(g)  maintain legal professional privilege; or 
 
(h)  enable any local authority holding the information to carry out, without prejudice or 

disadvantage, commercial activities; or 
 

(i)  enable any local authority holding the information to carry on, without prejudice or 
disadvantage, negotiations (including commercial and industrial negotiations); or 

 
(j)  prevent the disclosure or use of official information for improper gain or improper 

advantage. 
 

 
 



 

  

June 2022 
 

 
  
 
 
 
 

Name Position Directorships/Trusteeships Other Interests Possible Conflicts 

Mark Franklin Chair ● Precinct Management Limited (Director) 
● Te Kuha General Partner Limited (Director) 
● Aquaclear Dewatering Technology Limited 

(Director) 
● Rangitira Developments Limited (Director) 
● Stevenson Holdings Limited (Director) 
● Stevenson South Island Limited (Director) 
● Stevenson Group Limited (Director) 
● Drury South Limited (Director) 
● Stevenson Agriculture Limited (Director) 
● Auckland Regional Chamber of Commerce & 

Industry Limited (Director) 
● Lochinver Station Limited (Director) 
● Oteha Valley Investments Limited (Director) 
● Cloudview Holdings Limited (Director) 
● Stevenson Mining Limited (Director) 
● Swimtastic Limited (Director) 
● Allied Farmers Limited (Chair/Director) 

 

  

Jennah Wootten Deputy Chair ● Cricket 2021 Limited (Director) 
● Generate Global (Director and Shareholder) 

● Aktive – Auckland Sports & Recreation 
(CEO) 

 

Alastair Carruthers Non-Executive Director ● Homeland NZ Enterprises Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Homeland NZ Trading Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Carruthers Consulting Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Cornwall Park Trust Board (Trustee) 
● Services Workforce Development Council, 

Tertiary Education Commission (Council Member) 
● Auckland Regional Amenities Funding Board 

(Board Member) 
● Auckland War Memorial Museum Trust Board 

(Trustee) 

● 30 Madden Body Corporate (Chair) 

 ● Following the voluntary liquidation and dissolution 
of the Auckland Showgrounds (comprising the 
EMA and A & P Society) Cornwall Park has 
appointed a new 12-month operator pending a 
review of the best use of the site and assets.  

● The ARAFB provides operating funding to some 
entities who occupy and perform in AU facilities. 

● Homeland hosts events for Auckland Convention 
Bureau and other Auckland Unlimited funded 
entities from time to time.   



Carol Cheng Non-Executive Director ● Teaching Council New Zealand (Governing
Council Member)

● Hong Consulting Limited (Director and
Shareholder)

● CYWE Trustee Limited (Director and
Shareholder)

● Eastland Property Services Limited (Shareholder)
● Auckland International Airport Limited

(Shareholder)
● Spark New Zealand Limited (Shareholder)
● Comvita Limited (Shareholder)
● SkyCity Entertainment Group Limited

(Shareholder)
● Tesla Inc (Shareholder)
● Microgem International Plc (Shareholder)

Hinurewa te Hau (Hinu) ● Non-Executive Director ● Matariki Cultural Foundation (Trustee)
● Matariki Global Holdings Limited (Director)
● Taamaki Records Limited (Director)
● Otamatea Pioneer & Kauri Museum Board

(Trustee)
● Q Theatre Limited (Trustee)
● TEC Workforce Development Council Services

(Director)

● General Manager Creative Northland
● Advisor Te Hua o te Kawariki Trust
● Advisor Manea Footprints of Kupe
● Chair of WOMEX (World Music Expo)

Pan Indigenous Network representing
36 indigenous nations globally

● On the board for Q Theatre Limited - there were
preliminary conversations during COVID of the
potential for Q to be managed by AU

Fabian Partigliani ● Non-Executive Director ● Partigliani Consulting Limited (Director)
● 3B&P Family Trust (Trustee)
● Smartfood Limited (Chairman)

● Consultant to Private Equity companies
● Consultant to individual businesses on

business strategy, M&A and
operational improvements

● Red Shield Security Limited (CEO)

● RedShield provides products and services to a
wide range of government agencies and local
councils including CCO’s such as Auckland
Transport.

Jen Rolfe ● Non-Executive Director ● Citycare Limited (Director)
● Rainger & Rolfe (Director)
● Barbara Andrew Family Trust (Trustee)
● Thomas Family Trust (Trustee)
● Thomas Number 2 Family Trust (Trustee)

● New Zealand Marketing Association
(Member)

● Prior to Jen Rolfe’s appointment to the RFAL
Board, Rainger & Rolfe provided some marketing
services to RFA.

● Rainger & Rolfe is providing marketing services to
Watercare.

● Rainger & Rolfe is providing marketing services to
Martin Jenkins (occasional Auckland Unlimited
consultant).

● Jen Rolfe’s husband act as agent for Peter
Burling and Blair Tuke (Emirates Team NZ)

Dan Walker Non-Executive Director ● Tahu Hikuroa Foundatino (Chair)
● New Zealand Māori Tourism Society (Deputy

Chair)
● School of Indigenous Studies Limited (Director)
● Whanau Mārama Parenting Limited (Director)
● Korowai Hikuroa Consulting Limited (Director and

Shareholder)

● Registered Celebrants of Aotearoa
(Member)

● Microsoft New Zealand Limited
(Channel Sales Manager – Global
Partner Solutions)



● Pou Tuarā o Te Rūnanga o Ngāti Ruanui Trust
(Shareholder)

● Ngati Ruanui Tahua Limited (Shareholder)
● Ngati Ruanui Fishing Limited (Shareholder)
● Ngā Whaotapu (Trustee)
● Meremere Marae Charitable Trust (Trustee)
● Stanmore Bay Primary School (Trustee)
● Tahu Hikuroa Foundation (Trustee)
● Indigenous Growth Limited (Advisory Board

Chair)
● Massey University Executive Education (Advisory

Board Member)
● Digital Advisory Board of MIT (Advisory Board

Member)
● University of Auckland Māori Alumni (Trustee and

Chair of Executive Committee)
● Sarcoma Foundation NZ (Board member)
● Child Cancer Foundation (Board member)
● Ronald McDonald House (Board member)
● Tourism Innovation Hub Development Advisory

Group (Member)



June 2022 
 

 

  

 

 
 

Month Shareholder Accountability Operations & Business 
Planning 

  Strategy and Business Focus                                                                    Board and Committee Dates 

Jan-22  • CEO Report 
 

 • Destination Committee – 24 Jan 

• Board Meeting – 26 Jan 

 

Feb-22 • Financial reporting for the ½ Year 
ended 31 December 2021 

• Q2 Performance Report  
• Q2 Risk Report to Council 

• CEO Report 

• Board Evaluation 
 

 

• Board Strategy Day – 11 Feb  

 
 

• Risk Committee (½Y Acts) – 1 Feb 

• Board Meeting (½Y Acts.) – 11 Feb  

• Board Meeting – 23 Feb  

Mar-22 • Annual Plan FY22/23 

• Draft 2022 -2025 Statement of 
Intent 
 

• CEO Report 
 

• Joint Board and Auckland Art Gallery 
Advisory Committee Meeting (30 March) 

• Capital Projects Committee – 22 March 

• Destination Committee – 23 March 

• Board Meeting – 30 March 
 

Apr-22 • Q3 Performance Report  
• Q3 Risk Report to Council 

 

• CEO Report 
• Annual insurance 

renewal 
• Auditor engagement 

and fees FY22-24 
 

• Board and FIFA Auckland Women’s 
World Cup management meeting (27 
April) 

• Risk Committee – 20 April 

• Board Meeting – 27 April 

May-22 • Council CCO Oversight 
Committee visit to Auckland 
Unlimited (1 of 2) – 10 May  

• CEO Report 
 

• Joint Board and Destination Committee 
meeting (25 May) 

• Transformation Project Update 

• Group Shared Services Update 

• Destination Committee – 25 May 

• Board Meeting – 25 May 

 

Jun-22  • CEO Report • Meeting with the Tāmaki Makaurau Mana 
Whenua Forum 

• Capital Projects Committee – 17 June 

• Board Meeting – 29 June 

 
 
 
 
 
 



June 2022 
 

Month Shareholder Accountability Operations and 
Business Planning 

Strategy and Business Focus Board and Committee Dates 

Jul-22 • Public Board meeting to consider
shareholder feedback on SOI

• Draft 2022 -2025 SOI
• Financial reporting for the year

ended 30 June 2022 (AUL and
Trust)

• Q4 Risk Report to Council
• Recommendation for MOTAT

Boards appointments

• CEO Report • Joint Board and Destination Committee
meeting (27 July)

• Risk Committee – 25 July

• Destination Committee – 27 July

• Board Meeting – 27 July

Aug-22 • Q4 Performance Report • CEO Report • Board Meeting Strategic Focus: Investment
and Industry

• Capital Projects Committee – 23 August

• Board Meeting – 31 August

Sep-22 • Trust Annual Report • CEO Report • Board Meeting Strategic Focus: Arts,
Entertainment and Events

• Risk Committee – 12 Sep (Annual Report)

• Destination Committee – 21 Sep

• Board Meeting – 28 Sep

Oct-22 • Q1 Performance Report

• Public Board meeting to SOI
performance for Year Ended 30
June 2022

• CEO Report • Risk Committee – 17 Oct

• Board Meeting – 26 Oct

Nov-22 • Company Annual Report
• Q1 Risk Report to Council

• CEO Report • Joint Board and Destination Committee
meeting (30 November)

• Capital Projects Committee – 22 Nov

• Destination Committee – 30 Nov

• Board Meeting – 30 Nov

Dec-22 • CEO Report • No Board Meeting



BOARD MEETING 

HELD ON: Wednesday 25 May 2022 at 1.30 p.m. 

AT: Waihorotiu Room, Aotea Centre, Auckland 

PRESENT: Mark Franklin   Chair 

Jennah Wootten Deputy Chair 
Fabian Partigliani 
Carol Cheng 
Dan Walker 
Hinurewa te Hau 
Alastair Carruthers 

APOLOGIES: Jen Rolfe 
Cr. Richard Hills Auckland Council 
Cr. John Watson Auckland Council 

ATTENDED: Jenny Solomon  Board Intern 

Executive Team Nick Hill Chief Executive, Pam Ford Investment & 
Industry, Richard Clarke Arts, Entertainment & 
Events, Mandy Kennedy Chief Digital Officer, Lynn 
Johnson Chief People Officer, Justine White Financial 
and Corporate Services Officer, Mark Shepherd 
Change & Transformation, Shelley Watson Marketing 
and Communication 

Tim Kingsley-Smith Company Secretary & Legal Counsel 

1. AGENDA AND APOLOGIES

The Chair opened the Board meeting and noted Jen Rolfe’s apology.

The Chair noted that the meeting will be condensed given the Board’s attendance at the tangihanga for
Joe Hawke this morning.

2. REGISTER OF DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND ROLLING 12-MONTH BOARD WORK
PROGRAMME

The Board noted the Register of Interests and 12-Month Board Work Programme.

3. CONFIDENTIAL AND PUBLIC MINUTES 27 APRIL 2022 AND CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES 6 MAY
2022

The Board approved the:

1. 30 March 2022 Confidential Minutes;
2. 30 March 2022 Public Minutes; and
3. 12 April 2022 Confidential Minutes,

as an accurate record of the meeting and noted the Action Tracker. 

(open)



Auckland® Ell.��.: 
.Unlimited �!�

An Auckland Council Organisation 

4. CE REPORT

The Board noted the CE Report.

5. MAORI COMPETENCY TRAINING

The Chair noted that the Board attended the tangihanga of Joe Hawke earlier today. Consequently, 

the scheduled Maori competency training will be rescheduled.

6. TATAKI AUCKLAND UNLIMITED APPROACH TO FUNDING

Nick Hill presented to the Board.

• The Board and Management discussed Tataki Auckland Unlimited's approach to funding and 
the recent CCO Oversight Committee visit.

• Management noted that the organisation has now refocused its efforts on completing its post­
amalgamation transformation work following a pause in the project due to COVID lock downs 
over the last six months. Management will be bringing its draft three-year strategic plan to the 
next Board meeting for discussion.

The Board noted the discussion. 

7. DESTINATION FUNDING

Nick Hill and Pam Ford spoke to the paper.

S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987 

• Management noted that tourism attraction and major events are critical to the organisation's
mission, and to Auckland's recovery from the impact of COVID. Other international cities and
regions are heavily investing in tourism attraction. The recent Auckland's Future, Now 2022
event highlighted that many stakeholders and commentators felt that Auckland has some work
do to 'reconnect' to the rest of the world following its isolation over the last two years due to 
COVID.

• Management noted that delivering major events requires a base level of investment in the
delivery team. The long lead times and significant expense of major events means that it is
difficult to restart the delivery process once material cuts have been made.

• The Board noted that the upcoming Women's Rugby World Cup and FIFA Women's World Cup
are significant events for Auckland and New Zealand, and will focus everyone's attention on
the benefits that major events can bring to a city, region and country.

The Board noted the discussion. 

8. GROUP SHARED SERVICES UPDATE

Mark Shepherd and Mandy Kennedy spoke to paper.

• Management updated the Board on the recent discussions with Council on the ICT
infrastructure project.

S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987 

• The Board endorsed Management and Council's approach and suggested that, given the
importance of the project to the future of the organisation, a Board member join the project
steering group once formed.





 

 

 

 
 
The meeting ended at 4.32 p.m. 

 
 
 

Confirmed as a true and correct record of the meeting of 25 May 2022: 
 
 
 
 _____________________  _______________________ 

Chair     Date 















Low Carbon 
Economy and 

Climate Response 

Enquiries 

RBP R&D Grants 

RBP Business 
Capability/Tourism 

Transition Funding 

ACTIVATE Tamaki 

Makaurau 
approvals 

Tataki� gt 
Auckland �T� -·�. 

Unlimited � · · .· 

• Climate Connect Aotearoa (CCA): The new name and logo are now active and being used
publicly. A co-funded position by Ara Ake (NZ's Future Energy Centre, based in Taranaki) will
be recruited shortly. The Advisory Group met this month to discuss the proposed funding
model.

• Cost of transition for Auckland (Market Economics-ME): The initial modelling shows that
Auckland (GDP) is more impacted by transition that the rest of New Zealand.

• TAU operational GHG Emissions: Emissions data collection for the FY 21/22 inventory is
underway, with an audit scheduled for August. A travel survey was co-developed with
Auckland Transport to capture how we travel around the city as an organisation and the
impact of hybrid working. Results in July report.

• Taskforce on Climate-Related Financial Disclosure (TCFD):

o Disclosures: We submitted the first TCFD proforma to Auckland Council, outlining our
approach to governance, strategy, risk, and metrics & targets.

o Recommended Actions: We are working with Tonkin and Taylor to develop TAU's
Emissions reduction and adaptation pathways (foundational pieces for TCFD). We started
work with Proxima to scope out and provide recommendations for a climate-related
strategy (Phasel of strategy development).

■ 

S7(2)(f)(i),( ),(i) LGOIMA 1987 

4 grants 
$565,151 

44 
Assessments 

$39,040 

2811 approvals 
$10.69M 

May 3 grants 
$125,120 

101 
Assessments 

$ 183,104 

Approvals 
complete 

R&D Approvals YTD 74@ $3,266,162 
1 Getting Started $3,620, 1 Fellowship $91,500. 
1 Career $30,000 
Total Voucher Allocation YTD $299,248 
RBP/CRM Assessments YTD 1274 
RBP Registrations YTD 2610 
YTD 135 Maori Business Engaged 
YTD 6197 Business Advice $17.72M 
YTD 6514 Implementation Grant $25.SlM 
12,735 approvals $43.30M committed 
1289 Maori Businesses funded $4.44M 
Approx 9300 businesses supported in total 

Maori Outcomes Ropu 

SOI Programmes Update 

Te Matatini • 

S7( )(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 987 

Tamaki Herenga 
Waka Festival 

7 I Chief Executive Report 

• The Te Pou Ohanga (Economic development) and Pou Toi Toi Manawa (Culture and Identity)
sub-committees of the Tamaki Makaurau Mana Whenua Forum (TMMWF) have agreed to a
proposal for a phased delivery of concept development and smaller events that will lead to a full
festival offering in 2025. There is agreement to clearly ensure a separation between the festival
overnance structure and the develo ment of the creative brief of a future offerin .















 

S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987



Page 15 

 

 

 

   
 

 

   

 
 

S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i),(g) LGOIMA 1987



Page 16 

 
 

 
 

S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i),(g) LGOIMA 1987



 

Tātaki Auckland Unlimited – Financials 

For the period ending 31 May 2022 



Consolidated Tātaki Auckland Unlimited Financials 
 

 Direct operating performance 
 Financial Commentary 

 

($ million)  FY21 FY22 YTD FY22  A: The favourable variance is due to changes in the timing of 
planned expenditure in response to the COVID driven adverse 
revenue results and uncertainties regarding future revenues. 

B: Direct Revenue is favourable due to unbudgeted Activate and 
Reactivate Tamaki Makaurau grant funding and wage subsidy 
receipts, offset by a reduction in visitor and event revenues 
resulting from the COVID restrictions. 

C: Direct expenditure is adverse due to unbudgeted Activate and 
Reactivate Tamaki Makaurau expenditure, offset by changes in 
programme timing as a result of Trans-Tasman border restrictions 
and resurgence of COVID domestically, delays in implementation of 
the organisational design/target operating model and further cost 
controls during lockdown. 

D: The capital programme is below budget with the COVID 
lockdown stopping work at Level 4, operational constraints 
impacting in Level 3 and ongoing supply chain constraints. 

 

Outlook: 

COVID will continue to have further revenue impacts over the final 
month despite COVID restrictions having eased, with costs 
controlled to partially mitigate revenue impacts. 
 
Due to the previous border uncertainty a major tenant of Mt Smart 
Stadium has based themselves in Queensland which is impacting 
stadiums revenue, additionally a significant New Zealand artist has 
postponed their Australasian concert tour which had included 
Western Springs Stadium. 
 
FY22 will see the merger of Tātaki Auckland Unlimited progressing 
further as the optimal Rōpū structures are implemented.  

 Notes Actual Actual Adjusted 
Budget Variance SOI 

Budget 
 

        

Net direct expenditure A 86.9 97.0 107.8 10.8 107.8  

        

Direct revenue B 81.7 100.2 80.3 19.9 88.0  

Fees & user charges  24.3 14.0 35.8 (21.8) 39.5  

Operating grants and subsidies  27.1 65.3 14.6           50.7 16.8  

Other direct revenue  30.3 20.9 29.9 (9.0) 31.7  

        

Direct expenditure C 168.6 197.2 188.1 (9.1) 195.8  

Employee benefits  75.3 75.2 74.7 (0.5) 80.8  

Grants, contributions & sponsorship     9.3 49.5 12.5 (37.0) 12.6  

Other direct expenditure  84.0 72.5 100.9 28.4 102.4  

        

Other key operating lines        

AC operating funding  96.0 96.1 107.8 11.7 107.8  

AC capital funding D 46.4 35.2 51.2 16.0 56.7  

Working Capital Fund repayment  - (0.2) 0.0 (0.2) 0.0  

Capital Grants paid to RFA Partners  1.1 1.1 0.0 1.1 0.0  

Capital Contributions  0.0 0.6 0.0 0.6 0.0  

Depreciation  39.0 35.8 41.8 6.0 45.7  

Donated Artworks 
 

 2.2 
 

0.9 
 

0.0 
 

0.9 
 

0.0 
 

 

Net interest revenue (expense)  0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 (0.1)  

 


	1 Board - 29 June 2022 - Public Draft Agenda (1)
	2 Board - 29 June 2022 - Register of Interests
	2.1 Board - 29 June 2022 - Rolling 12 Month Calendar
	3 Board 29 June 2022 - Confidential 25 May 2022 Minutes_Redacted
	4 Board - 29 June 2022 - Auckland Unlimited CE Report_Redacted
	4.1 Board - 29 June 2022 - AU FY21 Financial Report - 25 May 2022 Final



